Michael Davis | Mike | he/him | Denver, CO

MikeDavisSoftware@gmail.com | MikeDavisSoftware.com | LinkedIn | GitHub | Blog

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER & WEB DESIGNER

Self-motivated, coachable web developer, with strong communication skills and diverse full stack experience. Outside-the-box thinker with exceptional attention to detail and an impressive ability to quickly learn & solve tech issues in fast-paced environments. Concise & effective communicator with robust leadership skills and a passion for building efficient systems. Drawing from a background in multimedia & entrepreneurship, Mike adeptly balances creativity & technicality.

SKILLS

Languages - HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, Ruby, PHP, SQL

Frameworks & Technologies - React, Next.js, Redux, Figma, Google Analytics, Braze, Github, G Suite, Email Development, SCSS, Tailwind, Node.js, Linux, Bash, PostgreSQL, Vite, VS Code, Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere Pro

♦ Other Skills - Headless CMS, REST API's, JSON, Wireframing, UX Design, SEO, Deployment, Auth, Client-Side Routing, Server-Side Routing, Refactoring & Optimization, Unit Testing, Integration Testing, Version Control, SMTP, DNS, Environment Variables, Responsive Design, Web Accessibility (WCAG), Containerization, Graphic Design, Technical Writing, Employee Training, Troubleshooting, Tech Support, Project Management

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Daggett Control Company - Industrial Control Company - Remote - Website	Denver, CO
Web Developer Tech Support Graphic Designer	01/2022 - Present
 Developed two front end apps & a full-CRUD back end API; Provided timely tech support; Designed branding graphics 	
Remy Corporation - Staffing Agency - Remote - Website	Denver, CO
Wordpress Developer Web Designer Front End Web Developer	06/2024 - Present
 Inherited a disorganized Wordpress site; Massively improved overall website functionality, UX, aesthetic, and SEO 	
Mike Davis Software & Media - Freelancing Company - Remote - Website	Fort Collins, CO / Denver, CO
Web Developer Graphic Designer Multimedia Producer	01/2017 - Present
 Secured consistent new leads; Developed quality web apps, graphics, video, & audio 	for a variety of small businesses
The Echo - Educational 501c3 Nonprofit Organization - Hybrid - Website	Fort Collins, CO / Denver, CO

The Echo - Educational 501c3 Nonprofit Organization - Hybrid - Website Fort Collins, CO / Denver, CO
 Wordpress Developer | Co-Founder | Director of Media Production | Videographer | Podcast Producer 08/2015 - Present

• Designed functional & responsive Wordpress site with custom CSS, contact forms, file uploads, & content embeddings

PROJECTS

Daggett Control Company - Full Stack Web App for Employer - Deployed Front End | Deployed DB Admin | Github React Front End | Rails Back End | Active Storage | User Auth | PostgreSQL | CRUD | Tailwind CSS | Mobile-Responsive

- End-user can see business info & submit a contact form (routed through Gmail SMTP server) direct to the company
- Admin can edit PostgreSQL database through dedicated Rails back end app, displaying on the front end instantly

Backyard Bowls Food Truck - Full Stack Web App for Food Truck Business - <u>Github</u>
 React Front End | Rails Back End API | User Auth | CRUD | Unit/Integration Testing | Tailwind | Mobile-Responsive
 End-user can create/delete account, edit account details, like items, and create/edit their own comments/ratings

• Back end is strictly an API, w/custom-built unit & integration test suite to speed up development & reduce errors

* Mike Davis Software - Front End Web App for My Portfolio - Deployed Front End | Github

React Front End | Local Database Object Files | SCSS | Mobile-Responsive | EmailJS Contact Form

• Single-page front end app w/smooth navigation, mobile responsiveness, CSS animations, contact form, animated GIFs

• Imports local data objects for skills & projects sections, as well as fetching blog post data from external API

EDUCATION

Flatiron School - Intensive In-Person Full Stack Web Development Boot Camp
Denver, CO | Winter 2022-'23

Colorado State University - Bachelor of Science, Rangeland Ecology, Minor Engineering Fort Collins, CO | 2011-'16

OTHER EXPERIENCE

* Bardo Coffeehouse (Locally Owned Coffee Shop) - Barista | Chef & Assistant Kitchen Manager 07/2023 - Present

• Food Industry - Trained new employees; Exhibited exemplary customer service; Operated within food safety standards

* Chess at Breakfast (Ind. Rock Band) - Co-Founder | Drummer | Audio Engineer | Media Producer 07/2016 - 01/2022

• Music & Entertainment Industry - Built grassroots fanbase; Merch & ticket sales; Digital & physical music distribution